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From: Sheffler, Scott

To: "hhs.acfo@hhs.gov"

Cc: Christopher J. Frisina

Subject: FOIA Appeal (FOIA Case No. 2018-00981-FOIA-OS)
Date: Thursday, November 29, 2018 4:46:48 PM

Attachments: FOIA Appeal (FOIA Case 2018-00981-FOIA-OS).pdf

Ms. Hutchinson,

Attached please find Feldesman Tucker Leifer Fidell LLP's appeal of the Department of Health and
Human Services' ("HHS") denial of FOIA Request 2018-00981-FOIA-OS. We look forward to expeditious
resolution of the appeal, in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 8 552(a)(6) and 45 C.F.R. § 5.63.

Please confirm receipt of this appeal at your earliest convenience.

Best regards,
Scott

Scott Sheffler

Partner

Feldesman Tucker Leifer Fidell LLP
1129 20th Street, NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20036

T. 202.466.8960

F. 202.293.8103

www.ftif.com
FELDESMAN+TUCKER+LEIFER+FIDELL

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments contain information from the law firm of Feldesman Tucker Leifer Fidell
LLP and are intended solely for the use of the named recipient(s). This e-mail may contain privileged attorney-client communications
or work product. Any dissemination by anyone other than an intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, you
are prohibited from any further viewing of the e-mail or any attachments or from making any use of the e-mail or attachments. If you
have received this e-mail in error, notify sSheffler@ftlf.com immediately and delete the e-mail, any attachments, and all copies from
any drives or storage media and destroy any printouts.



